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Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to Orthotic Products and 
Services. 
 
You asked: 
1. Are your services provided inhouse, or contracted to a third party?  
2. If contracted to a third party,  
a. who provides these products and services to you?  
b. Start and end date of contracts, with any possible extension periods 
available?  
c. Contract Title and reference?  
d. Annual/contract value?  
e. Who is the procurement officer responsible for this contract?   
f. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this 
contract?  
 
Trust response: 
1.Contracted to a third party 
2.  
a. Crispin Orthotics 
b. 18/04/21- 17/04/24.  
c. Provision of Orthotic Services  
d. Section 43(2) Exemption has been applied to this question. 
e. This falls under the remit of the Chief Finance Officer Steve Orpin 
f. This falls under the remit of the Divisional Business Manager for the Surgery 
Division. 
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